To Whom it May Concern,

We have a property located at 5535 North Star Road, North Star, NSW 2408 (part of Lot 7 DP755984)
which has an old quarry site located on it, the quarry material is suitable for both fill materials as
well as Ballast and Capping.

Until recently the site was under lease with Boral Construction Materials, which meant that | was
unable to offer the site up as a potential borrow site. This has now lapsed and subsequently the site
is now available for use.

Can | please request that table 22.15 located in section 22.6.1 of Chapter 22 in the Draft EIS be
amended to include the above property details?

If you need to contact me, | can be contacted on my mobile number 0429 047 197.
Regards

Simon Doolin



